Al (Rockwall Gounty was established in 1873 after residents of [
the north part of Kaufman Gounty complained that the county 1
seat was oo far o lravel in order lo do business at the |

courthouse especially in cold and wet weather. & & ~Jones
and Gol CGriffith traveled 1o Austin in 1873 and obtained the

charter for the county. ‘Che county was named for the

underground formation of rock will as was the ity of (Rockwall
Che county was a part of SCenderson Gounty and before that

Navogdoches Counly before it became & part of Kaufman
County. S is the smallest county in ‘Ceras. |~
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; § in three years for his colony. Ce brought in only 108 people [
% § in a Jew pets. VEe was one df first colonizers of @Quﬁﬂmf | |
Q%% Rockwall Gounty. ‘Che aréa starts at MeXKinney, goes to

E Cumby, to Athens, to Gedar Greck, 1o (W o area, lo
) Reters Golony, 1o MeKinney, (Snformation came from Rat

Gustelle of stormey, historian.) CMany people started to

ol Reters Colony and when they got to the Zast ~stork of the
R | ‘Crinity (River could not cross due 1o flooding and then
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